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M E M O R A N D U M 
 

 

August 23, 2019 

 

 

TO:  Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the San Francisco Board of Supervisors 

  Ben Rosenfield, Controller of the City and County of San Francisco 

 

THROUGH: Human Services Commission 

 

FROM: Trent Rhorer, Executive Director 

Emily Gibbs, Budget Manager 

SUBJECT: Homelessness and Supportive Housing Fund: FY18-19 Report 

 

 

 

This memo is intended to notify the Board of Supervisors and the Office of the Controller that 

pursuant to Administrative Code Section 10.100-77(e), the Human Services Commission has 

approved the Human Services Agency’s actual FY18-19 savings calculations for the 

Homelessness and Supportive Housing Fund (formerly the Human Services Care Fund).   
 

The FY18-19 savings in homeless CAAP aid payments resulting from the implementation 

of Care Not Cash is $15,559,432, which is approximately five hundred and ninety thousand 

greater than estimated at the start of the fiscal year.  The savings are $552,573 more than 

the budgeted amount for FY18-19.   
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The table below shows the detailed monthly projections made at the start of the fiscal year and 

compares them with the actual figures for FY18-19.     

 
 

                             

 

The FY18-19 budgeted amount for the Homelessness and Supportive Housing Fund was 

$15,006,859.  As shown below, the actual savings for FY18-19 was $552,573 more than this 

budgeted amount. 

 

FY18-19 Homelessness and Supportive Housing Fund Budget Comparison 

Budget               $15,006,859 

Actual  $15,559,432           

Amount Over-Funded  $552,573 

 
 


